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C... CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO LOR 2688
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

February 8, 1979 —

Texaco Inc.
vrawver 723

Tele, XNew Mexico 882490
Attention: Mr. J. V. Gannon
Gentlenens

Miter reviewing the information in your letter of J
29, 1879, it would “ppe1r that vour New Mexico "Q7

Well o, é and the YMew Mexico "2AR" State Well No.

bccn cemented uufficiently sc as to prevent miar:

vater injected into the San Andres foruwtion.

Tt will therefore not be necessary to poerifcrm remed
work on thesz wells as stipulated in Craer o, R2=55
Yours very truly,

JOE 2. RAILLY

Director
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